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State of Florida

DATE: May 24, 2002
TO: All Parties of Record and All Interested Persons
FROM: Cochran Keating, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 020233-EI - Review of GridFlorida Regional Transmission Organization
(RTO) Proposal

Attached 1s an amended Agenda for the Commission workshop scheduled for next
Wednesday, May 29, 2002, in the above-referenced docket. Although the notice of this workshop
correctly identifies it as a Commission workshop, the Agenda provided with the notice incorrectly
identifies it as a Staff workshop. The amended Agenda attached hereto corrects this scrivener’s
error.
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A GENDA

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION WORKSHOP
DOCKET NO. 020233-EI

9:30 a.m., May 29, 2002
Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center
4075 Esplanade Way
Tallahassee, Florida

1. Opening Remarks - Chairman Jaber

2. Presentation of GridFlorida Proposal by GridFlorida Companies
3. Presentations by Intervenors

4. GridFlorida Companies’ Response to Intervenor Comments

5. Closing Remarks

* A lunch break is scheduled for 12:00 noon until 1:00 p.m.

CONSISTENT WITH COMMISSION POLICY,
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.



